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1. This 25 year old man presented with this facial lesion

that is mildly tender, with a red right eye of two weeks

duration. He is not on medication.

1.1 What is the most likely diagnosis?

1.2 How is this treated?

2. This 52 year old man has a history of long term syste-

mic disease with recent exacerbation of his skin

disease following exposure to sunlight.

2.1 What is your diagnosis?

2.2 How do you treat the skin lesions?

3. A 55 year old man presented with these skin lesions

2 weeks after a lower respiratory tract infection.

3.1 What is the diagnosis?

3.2 What specific question would you ask him?

3.3 How do you manage?

4. A 35 year old woman presents with these skin lesions

of one year. Her mother also had a similar skin

disease. She had developed severe large joint arthritis

more recently. What is the diagnosis?

(Answers on page 62)


